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INQ 16-15 Sera 

 

From: Haydee Sera [mailto:hsera@gastesi.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 4:43 PM 

To: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <CENTORI@miamidade.gov>; Raul Gastesi <rgastesi@gastesi.com> 

Cc: Perez, Martha D. (COE) <perezmd@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <GDIAZGR@miamidade.gov> 

Subject: Re: INQ 16-15 Haydee Sera, Assistant Town Attorney, Town of Miami Lakes (Financial Disclosure) 

 

Mr. Centorino:  

 

Thank you for your time on this inquiry. I will provide this information to the Commission. 

 

Regards,  

Haydee 

 

 
Haydee Sera ▪ Associate Attorney 
Gastesi & Associates, P.A. ▪ 8105 NW 155 Street ▪ Miami Lakes, FL 33016 
Office: 305-818-9993 ▪ Facsimile: 305-818-9997 ▪ E-Mail: HSera@gastesi.com 
 
NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any document attached hereto is intended only for the named recipient(s). If you are not the 
intended recipient, nor the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message in confidence to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified 
that you have received this transmittal in error, and any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this transmittal or its attachments is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this transmittal and/or attachments in error, please notify me immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this 
message, including any attachments. 
 

On Wed, Jan 20, 2016 at 4:39 PM, Centorino, Joseph (COE) <CENTORI@miamidade.gov> wrote: 

Ms. Sera: 

  

You have inquired regarding whether members of the Town of Miami Lakes Charter Review Committee are 

required to file annual financial disclosure under Section 2-11.1(i) of the Miami-Dade Conflict of Interest and 

Code of Ethics Ordinance.  Based on prior COE opinions, members of a Charter Review Committee in 

existence for less than one year would not be required to file financial disclosure under the County 

Ordinance.  They would, however, be subject to the other provisions of the Miami-Dade Code of Ethics, as 

well as the State of Florida Code of Ethics pursuant to Section 17 of Town of Miami Lakes Resolution No. 15-

1291. 

  

Sincerely, 
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Joe Centorino 

  

Joseph M. CentorinoJoseph M. CentorinoJoseph M. CentorinoJoseph M. Centorino 

Executive Director and General Counsel 

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust 

19 W. Flagler Street,  Suite 820 

Miami, FL 33130 

Tel: (305) 579-2594 

Fax: (305) 579-0273 

ethics.miamidade.gov 

  

 

  

 


